Return-Path: <neil@mmc.mtmercy.edu>

Received: from mmec.mtmercy.edu ([192.251.94.253])

by pop-l.iastate.edu (8.9.3/8.9.3) with SMTP id PAA05572

for <oldcoot@iastate.edu>; Fri, 9 Jul 1999 15:00:53 -0500 (CDT)
Received: from unknown(204.167.242.200) by berlin

via Gauntlet(2.1) Fri, 09 JUL 99 14:49:13 -0600

Received: from bernstein.mtmercy.edu by mmc.mtmercy.edu (SMI-8.6/SMI-SVR4)
id PAAO05351; Fri, 9 Jul 1999 15:49:40 -0400

From: "Neil Bernstein" <neil@mmc.mtmercy.edu>

To: "James J Dinsmore" <oldcoot@iastate.edu>

Subject: Yellow-breasted chat

Date: Fri, 9 Jul 1999 14:56:28 -0500

Message-ID: <00080lbecad5521led332054ef2a7cc@bernstein.mtmercy.edu>
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content -Type: text/plain;

charset="iso-8859-1"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

X-Priority: 3 (Normal)

X-MS8Mail-Priority: Normal

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 8.5, Build 4.71.2173.0

In-Reply-To: <199907081827.NAA07021l@isua3.iastate.edu>
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V4.72.2106.4
Importance: Normal

X-UIDL: 7730d9752¢c1d7943805ef0dc27bffcds

Hi,
There was a yellow-breasted chat at Hawkeye Wildlife area this morning.
first that we have heard in the area.

Also, a Bell's vireo, but that is pretty usual for that area.
See you,

Neil

Dr. Neil Bernstein

Department of Biology
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